


U.S. House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

Subcommittee on Interior
July 23, 2015 Hearing: NPS Concessions

Questions from Rep. Lummis

Question 1: Please describe the process that the National Park Service (NPS) uses to
consider the proposals collected for a prospectus and in selecting the winning
proposal?

Answer: The NPS bases its award of concessions contracts on the detailed requirements
in the National Park Service Concessions Management Improvement Act of 1998
(Chapter 1019 of title 54). Section 101913 specifically details the competitive selection
process, the process for solicitation of proposals, the contents of a prospectus, the
process for selecting the best proposal, the timing for notifying Congress of selection (if
applicable), the preferential rights of renewal for concessions, the preferential rights to
new or additional services, and exceptions to the requirements for competition.

The NPS uses the selection factors, defined in statute and regulation, to select the
winning proposal. These factors include: (1) protection of resources; (2) ability to
provide the visitor services at reasonable rates; (3) the offeror’s experience in providing
the services; (4) the offeror’s financial ability to perform the contract requirements; and
(5) the proposed franchise fee. In addition, secondary selection factors that are unique to
each concession opportunity may also be taken into consideration.

The NPS implements these requirements through regulations promulgated in 2000 and
appearing at 36 C.F.R. Part 51. Subpart C of Part 51 describes the process used by NPS
to evaluate proposals.

The NPS assembles a panel of NPS employees and other subject matter experts to
evaluate the proposals. The employees on these panels are experienced in different
aspects of concession operations. A park representative will also be assigned to the panel
as a technical advisor. The panel evaluates each proposal against the selection criteria on
its own merits and in comparison to the other proposals and produces a score for the
different criteria. The NPS awards the contract to the offeror that receives the highest
cumulative score.

Question 2: Please provide any documents that detail this process, including but not
limited to Director’s Orders, rules, or guidance.

Answer: Please see attachments, which include:

36 C.F.R. Part 51;

e Chapter 4, “Contract Solicitation, Selection and Award,” of the “NPS Reference
Manual 48, Concessions Management”; and

e A document titled "Panel Evaluation Guidance and Process," which is the current

- version of the panel guidelines. The “Panel Evaluation Guidance and Process” is
considered a draft document that NPS revises and updates periodically to reflect
new "best practices."
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§34.10

either temporarily or permanently psy-
chologically or mentally impaired to a
d that the person is gravely dis-
abled or that presents a clear danger to
that person or another, may take such
person into protective custody. An au-
thorized person taking protective cus-
tody action pursuant to this paragraph
shall deliver the person to the care of
the Mariposa County Mental Health
Authorities for an initial 72-hour eval-
uation in accordance with applicable
provisions of the California Welfare
and Institutions Code.

(c) An authorized person may take
into protective custody any juvenile
found within the administrative site
who is deemed to be a runaway accord-
ing to applicable provisions of the Cali-
fornia Welfare and Institutions Code.
An authorized person taking protective
custody action pursuant to this para-
graph shall deliver the juvenile to the
care and custody of the Mariposa Coun-
ty Sheriff's Office. ,

§34.10 Saddle and pack animals.

The use of saddle and pack animals is
prohibited without a permit from the
Superintendent.

§34.11 Boating operations.

The launching or operation of a
motor boat is prohibited.

§34.12 Information collection.

The information collection require-
ments contained in §§34.6, 34.8 and 34.10
have been approved by the Office of
Management and Budget under 44
U.S.C. 3501 et seq., and assigned clear-
ance number 1024-0026. This informa-
tion is being collected to solicit infor-
mation necessary for the Super-
intendent to issue permits and other
benefits, and to gather information.
This information will be used to grant
administrative benefits. The obligation
to respond is required to obtain a ben-
efit.

PART §1—CONCESSION
CONTRACTS
Subpart A—Authority and Purpose

Sec.
51.1 What does this part cover?

36 CFR Ch. | (7-1-11 Edition)

51.2 What is the policy underlying conces-
sions contracts?

Subpart B—General Definitions
51.3 How are terms defined in this part?

Subpart C—Solicitation, Selection and
Award Procedures

51.4 How will the Director invite the gen-
eral public to apply for the award of a
concession contract?

51.5 What information will the prospectus
include?

51.8 Will a concession contract be developed
for a particular potential offeror?

51.7 How will information be provided to a
potential offeror after the prospectus is
issued?

51.8 Where will the Director publish the no-
tice of avallability of the prospectus?

51.9 How do I get a copy of the prospectus?

51.10 How long will I have to submit my
proposal?

51.11 May the Director amend. extend., or
cancel a prospectus or solicitation?

51.12 Are there any other additional proce-
dures that I must follow to apply for a
concession contract?

51.13 When will the Director determine if
proposals are responsive?

51.14 What happens if no responsive pro-
posals are submitted?

51.15 May [ clarify, amend or supplement
my proposal after it is submitted?

51.16 How will the Director evaluate pro-
posals and select the best one?

51.17 What are the selection factors?

51.18 When must the Director reject a pro-
posal?

51.19 Must the Director award the conces-
sion contract that is set forth in the pro-
spectus?

51.20 Does this part limit the authority of
the Director?

51.21 When must the selected offeror exe-
cute the concession contract?

51.22 When may the Director award the con-
cesslon contract?

Subpart D—Non-Competitive Award of
Concession Contracts

51.23 May the Director extend an existing
concession contract without a public so-
licitation?

51.24 May the Director award a
concession contract without a public so-
licitation?

51.25 Are there any other circumstances in
which the Director may award a conces-
sion contract without public solicita-
tion?
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§5147

evaluation. In the event the conces-
sioner receives a second less than satis-
factory annual evaluation (including,
without limitation, one based on a
shortened operations period), the pro-
spectus must be amended to delete a
right of preference or canceled and re-
issued without recognition of a right of
preference to the new concession con-
tract.

{85 FR 20668, Apr. 17, 2000; 85 FR 54155, Sept.
7, 2000)

§51.47 How does a person appeal a de-
cision of the Director that a conces-
sit;ner is or is not a proferred offer-
or:

(a) Except as stated in paragraph (b)
of this section, any person may appeal
to the Director a determination that a
concessioner is or is not a preferred of-
feror for the purposes of a right of pref-
erence in renewal, including, without
limitation, whether the applicable new
concession contract is or is not a quali-
fied concession contract as described in
this part. This appeal must specify the
grounds for the appeal and be received
by the Director in writing no later
than 30 days after the date of the deter-
mination. If applicable, the Director
may extend the submission date for an
. appeal under this section upon request
by the concessioner if the Director de-
termines that good cause for an exten-
sion exists.

(b) The appeal provided by this sec-
tion will not apply to determinations
that a concessioner is not a preferred
offeror as a consequence of two or more
less than satisfactory annual evalua-
tions as described in this part as the
concessioner is given an opportunity to
appeal those evaluations dfter they are
made in accordance with applicable ad-
ministrative guidelines.

(c) The Director must consider an ap-
peal under this section personally or
must authorize a Deputy Director or
Associate Director to consider the ap-
peal. The deciding official must pre-
pare a written decision on the appeal,
taking into account the content of the
appeal, other written information
available, and the requirements of this
part. The written decision on the ap-
peal must be issued by the date of se-
lection of the best proposal submitted
in response to a prospectus. If the ap-
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peal results in a concessioner being de-
termined a preferred offeror, then the
concessioner will have a right of pref-
erence to the qualified concession con-
tract as described in and subject to the
conditions of this part, including, but
not limited to, the obligation to sub-
mit a responsive proposal pursuant to
the terms of the related prospectus. If
the appeal results in a determination
that a concessioner is not a preferred
offeror, no right of preference will
apply to the award of the related con-
cession contract and the award will be
made in accordance with the require-
ments of this part.

(d) No person will be considered as
having exhausted administrative rem-
edies with respect to a determination
by the Director that a concessioner is
or is not a preferred offeror until the
Director issues a written decision in re-
sponse to an appeal submitted pursu-
ant to this section, or, where applica-
ble, pursuant to an appeal provided by
the administrative guidelines described
in paragraph (b) of this section. The de-
cision of the Director is final agency
action.

§51.48 What happens to a right of
preference in the event of termi-
nahon of a concession contract for

tisfac performance or
othor breach

Nothing in this part will limit the
right of the Director to terminate a
concession contract pursuant to its
terms at any time for less than satis-
factory performance or otherwise. If a
concession contract is terminated for
less than satisfactory performance or
other breach, the terminated conces-
sioner, even if otherwise qualified, will
not be eligible to be a preferred offeror.
The fact that the Director may not
have terminated a concession contract
for less than satisfactory performance
or other breach will not limit the au-
thority of the Director to determine
that a concessioner did not operate sat-
isfactorily on an overall basis during
the term of a concession contract.

§51 49 May the Director grant a right
&nference except in aecordance

The Director may not grant a conces-
sioner or any other person a right of
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§51.63

prior decision as to the construction
cost of capital improvements made by
the Director or by an arbitration panel
in accordance with this part are final
and not subject to further arbitration.

(88 FR 35083, July 3, 2001]

§51.63 When a new concessioner pa
a prior concessioner for a le old
surrender interest, what is the
leasehold surrender interest in the
related capital improvements for
urposes of a new concession con-

A new leasehold surrender interest
concession contract awarded to a new
concessioner will require the new con-
cessioner to pay the prior concessioner
its leasehold surrender interest value
in existing capital improvements as de-
termined under §51.62. The new conces-
sioner upon payment will have a lease-
hold surrender interest in the related
capital improvements on a unit-by-unit
basis under the terms of the new lease-
hold surrender interest contract. In-
stead of initial construction cost, the
initial value of such leasehold sur-
render interest will be the leasehold
surrender interest value that the new
concessioner was required to pay the
prior concessioner.

§51.64 May the concessioner gain ad-
ditiomﬂy leasehold surrender inter-
est by undertaking a major reha-
bilitation or adding to a structure
in which the concessioner has a
leasehold surrender interest?

A concessioner that, with the written
approval of the Director, undertakes a
major rehabilitation or adds a new
structure (e.g., a new wing to an exist-
ing building or an extension of an ex-
isting sidewalk) to an existing struc-

“ture in which the concessioner has a
leasehold surrender interest, will in-
crease its leasehold surrender interest
in the related structure, effective as of
the date of substantial completion of
the major rehabilitation or new struc-
ture, by the construction cost of the
major rehabilitation or new structure.

The Consumer Price Index adjustment

for leasehold surrender interest value

purposes will apply to the construction
cost as of the date of substantial com-
pletion of the major rehabilitation or
new structure. Approvals for major re-
habilitations and additions to struc-
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tures are subject to the same require-
ments and conditions applicable to new
construction as described in this part.

§51.65 May the concessioner gain ad-
ditional leasehold surrender inter-
est by replacing a fixture in which
the concessioner has a leasehold
surrender interest?

A concessioner that replaces an ex-
isting fixture in which the concessioner
has a leasehold surrender interest with
a new fixture will increase its lease-
hold surrender interest by the amount
of the construction cost of the replace-
ment fixture less the construction cost
of the replaced fixture.

§51.66 Under what conditions will a
concessioner obtain a leasehold sur-
render interest in existing real

roperty improvements in which no
easehold surrender interest exists?

(a) A concession contract may re-
quire the concessioner to replace fix-
tures in real property improvements in
which there is no leasehold surrender
interest (e.g., fixtures attached to an
existing government facility assigned
by the Director to the concessioner). A
leasehold surrender interest will be ob-
tained by the concessioner in such fix-
tures subject to the approval and deter-
mination of construction cost and
other conditions contained in this part.

(b) A concession contract may re-
quire the concessioner to undertake a
major rehabilitation of a structure in
which there is no leasehold surrender
interest (e.g., a government-con-
structed facility assigned to the con-
cessioner). Upon substantial comple-
tion of the major rehabilitation, the
concessioner will obtain a leasehold
surrender interest in the structure.
The initial construction cost of this
leasehold surrender interest will be the
construction cost of the major rehabili-
tation. Depreciation for purposes of
leasehold surrender interest value will
apply only to the rehabilitated compo-
nents of the related structure.

314


































IV. Award ' Chapter 4: Contract Solicitation, Selection and AWard

e Regional Chief submits the draft evaluation including the factors considered by the Regional Director
to break the tie to the WASO program (Branch Chief, Planning and Development) for informal policy
review and to coordinate legal review at the Washington level

e Branch Chief, Planning and Development, provides policy and legal comments to the Regional
Concession Chief -

e Regional Chief incorporates feedback from the WASO Program informal review and finalizes the
document :

e Regional Director submits the evaluation with a recommended selection and explanation of the
factors considered in breaking the tie for formal approval by the Associate Director, Business Services
(through the WASO Program Chief)

e WASO Program prepares the approval memorandum, completes the formal policy review, and
obtains formal legal review from the Office of the Solicitor

* WASO Program sends the approval memorandum to the Regional Director and Regional Concession
Chief

4.2.7 Exercise of Right of Preference

Regulations at 36 C.F.R. Part 51 Subpart E explain the circumstances when an incumbent concessioner may
have a right of preference to a new concession contract and the process the Service must follow. Specifically,
when an incumbent with a right of preference submits a responsive proposal but does not receive the highest
cumulative score, the Regional Director must make a written determination:

¢ That the proposal submitted by the incumbent preferred offeror was responsive as defined by the
prospectus,

e That the proposal submitted by the offeror submitting the highest scoring proposal was responsive
as defined by the prospectus;

e That the proposal submitted by the offeror submlttlng the highest scoring proposal was the best
proposal submitted; and

e Identifying the better terms and conditions of the highest scoring proposal as compared to the
proposal submitted by the incumbent preferred offeror.

Once the Regional Director has made these determinations, he or she must send a letter to the incumbent
advising it as the preferred offeror:
e Of the better terms and conditions of the highest scoring proposal;
e Thatit may submit an amended proposal to match the better terms and .conditions of the best offer;
and
¢ The deadline by which the incumbent must submit the amended proposal.

Upon receipt of the amended proposal, the Regional Director must determine:
¢ Whether the incumbent preferred offeror submitted its amended proposal within the time period
allowed by the Regional Director; and
e Whether the incumbent preferred offeror's amended proposal matches all the better terms and
conditions of the highest scoring proposal.
If the Regional Director makes the above determinations in the positive, he or she will select the incumbent
concessioner for the award of the new contract.

Process for WASO-Level Contracts
o Regional Chief completes policy review and appropriate representative of the Office of the Solicitor
completes legal review of the determination of responsiveness and identification of the terms and
conditions of the best proposal
e Regional Concession Chief submits the draft evaluation and the determination of responsiveness and
identification of the terms of the best proposal to the WASO program (Branch Chief, Planning and
Development) for informal policy and legal review at the Washington level
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